

the National Environmental Policy Act (40 CFR 1500–1508)).

D. Kenneth McDermond,

*Acting Manager, California/Nevada
Operations Office.*

[FR Doc. 04–19312 Filed 8–23–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310–55–P

DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Bureau of Land Management

[ES–960–1420–BJ–TRST] ES–052133,
Group No. 166, Minnesota

Eastern States: Filing of Plat of Survey

AGENCY: Bureau of Land Management,
Interior.

ACTION: Notice of filing of plat of survey;
Minnesota.

SUMMARY: The Bureau of Land Management (BLM) will file the plat of survey of the lands described below in the BLM–Eastern States, Springfield, Virginia, 30 calendar days from the date of the publication in the **Federal Register**.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Bureau of Land Management, 7450
Boston Boulevard, Springfield, Virginia
22153. Attn: Cadastral Survey.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: This
survey was requested by the Bureau of
Indian Affairs.

The lands we surveyed are:

Fifth Principal Meridian, Minnesota

T. 145 N., R. 39 W.

The plat of survey represents the
dependent resurvey of a portion of the north
and west boundaries, a portion of the
subdivisional lines, and the survey of the
subdivision of sections 5, 6, 11, 21, 27, and
29, Township 145 North, Range 39 West,
Fifth Principal Meridian, in the state of
Minnesota, and was accepted July 29, 2004.
We will place a copy of the plat we described
in the open files. It will be available to the
public as a matter of information.

If BLM receives a protest against this
survey, as shown on the plat, prior to
the date of the official filing, we will
stay the filing pending our
consideration of the protest. We will not
officially file the plat until the day after
we have accepted or dismissed all
protests and they have become final,
including decisions on appeals.

Dated: July 23, 2004.

Stephen D. Douglas,
Chief Cadastral Surveyor.

[FR Doc. 04–19344 Filed 8–23–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4310–0J–M

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation No. 337–TA–522]

Certain Ink Markers and Packaging Thereof; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: International Trade
Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation
pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a
complaint was filed with the U.S.
International Trade Commission on July
20, 2004, under section 337 of the Tariff
Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C.
1337, on behalf of Sanford, L.P. of
Freeport, Illinois. A supplement to the
complaint was filed on August 10, 2004.
The complaint, as supplemented,
alleges violations of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, and the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain ink markers and packaging
thereof by reason of infringement of U.S.
Trademark Registration Nos. 807,818
and 2,721,523 and also by reason of
infringement of trade dress, the threat or
effect of which is to destroy or
substantially injure an industry in the
United States. The complaint also
alleges that there exists an industry in
the United States with respect to the
asserted intellectual property rights.

The complainant requests that the
Commission institute an investigation
and, after a hearing, issue a permanent
general exclusion order and permanent
cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint and
supplement, except for any confidential
information contained therein, are
available for inspection during official
business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.)
in the Office of the Secretary, U.S.
International Trade Commission, 500 E
Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC
20436, telephone 202–205–2000.
Hearing-impaired individuals are
advised that information on this matter
can be obtained by contacting the
Commission's TDD terminal on 202–
205–1810. Persons with mobility
impairments who will need special
assistance in gaining access to the
Commission should contact the Office
of the Secretary at 202–205–2000.
General information concerning the
Commission may also be obtained by
accessing its Internet server at <http://www.usitc.gov>. The public record for
this investigation may be viewed on the
Commission's electronic docket (EDIS)
at <http://edis.usitc.gov>.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair

Import Investigations, U.S. International
Trade Commission, telephone 202–205–
2574.

Authority: The authority for institution of
this investigation is contained in section 337
of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, and
in section 210.10 of the Commission's Rules
of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.10
(2003).

Scope of Investigation: Having
considered the complaint, the U.S.
International Trade Commission, on
August 16, 2004, *ordered that—*

(1) Pursuant to subsection (b) of
section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as
amended, an investigation be instituted
to determine:

(a) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(C) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain ink markers and packaging
thereof by reason of infringement of U.S.
Trademark Registration Nos. 807,818
and 2,721,523, and whether an industry
in the United States exists as required
by subsection (a)(2) of section 337, or

(b) Whether there is a violation of
subsection (a)(1)(A) of section 337 in the
importation into the United States, the
sale for importation, or the sale within
the United States after importation of
certain ink markers and packaging
thereof by reason of infringement of
trade dress, the threat or effect of which
is to destroy or substantially injure an
industry in the United States.

(2) For the purpose of the
investigation so instituted, the following
are hereby named as parties upon which
this notice of investigation shall be
served:

(a) The complainant is—Sanford, L.P.,
29 East Stephenson Street, Freeport,
Illinois 61032.

(b) The respondents are the following
companies alleged to be in violation of
section 337, and are the parties upon
which the complaint is to be served:
Asia Global (HK) Ltd., Room M 3FI
Phase 3 Kaiser Est Hok Yuen St.,
HungHom, Kowloon, Hong Kong.
Bangkit USA, Inc., 4280 South
Maywood Avenue, Vernon, CA 90058.
Cixi City Heng Bao Pen Manufacturer,
No. 21 Er Fang Road, Dongqiao, Lijia
Village, Zhengqi Town, China. Cixi
Guancheng Yangtse River Pen
Company, Guancheng Town, Cixi City,
Zhejiang, China. Lineplus Corporation,
Koyang-City, Rm. 524, Samsun Midas
O/T 775–1, Janghang-Dong, Ilsan-Ku,
South Korea.

LiShui Laike Pen Co., Ltd., Guanqiao
Liancheng Town LiSHui, Zhejiang,
HuaiNan 323000, China. Luxor
International Pvt. Ltd., 17, Okhla

Industrial Estate, Phase—III, New Delhi 110 020, India. Midwestern Home Products, Inc., 300 Phillipi Road, Columbus, OH 43228. Mon Ami Co., Ltd., 125–20 Jungdam 1-Dong, Gangnam-Gu, Seoul, 135–957, South Korea. Ningbo Beifa Group Co., Ltd., Xiaogang Road, Ningbo, Zhejiang, China 315801. Southern States Marketing, Inc., 2066 Airport Industrial Park Drive, Marietta, GA 30062. Uchida of America Corporation, 3535 Del Amo Boulevard, Torrance, CA 90503.

(c) Anne Goalwin, Esq., Office of Unfair Import Investigations, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 401–P, Washington, DC 20436, who shall be the Commission investigative attorney, party to this investigation; and

(3) For the investigation so instituted, the Honorable Paul J. Luckern is designated as the presiding administrative law judge.

Responses to the complaint and the notice of investigation must be submitted by the named respondents in accordance with section 210.13 of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure, 19 CFR 210.13. Pursuant to 19 CFR 201.16(d) and 210.13(a), such responses will be considered by the Commission if received no later than 20 days after the date of service by the Commission of the complaint and notice of investigation. Extensions of time for submitting responses to the complaint will not be granted unless good cause therefor is shown.

Failure of a respondent to file a timely response to each allegation in the complaint and in this notice may be deemed to constitute a waiver of the right to appear and contest the allegations of the complaint and this notice, and to authorize the administrative law judge and the Commission, without further notice to the respondent, to find the facts to be as alleged in the complaint and this notice and to enter both an initial determination and a final determination containing such findings, and may result in the issuance of a limited exclusion order or a cease and desist order or both directed against such respondent.

Issued: August 18, 2004.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04–19304 Filed 8–23–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

Notice of Appointment of Individuals To Serve as Members of Performance Review Board

AGENCY: United States International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Appointment of individuals to serve as members of Performance Review Board.

DATES: Effective August 13, 2004.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Jeri L. Buchholz, Director of Human Resources, U.S. International Trade Commission (202) 205–2651.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The Chairman of the U.S. International Trade Commission has appointed the following individuals to serve on the Commission's Performance Review Board (PRB):

Chairman of PRB: Vice-Chairman Deanna Tanner Okun.

Member: Commissioner Jennifer A. Hillman.

Member: Commissioner Charlotte R. Lane.

Member: Commissioner Marcia E. Miller.

Member: Commissioner Daniel Pearson.

Member: Robert G. Carpenter.

Member: Robert B. Koopman.

Member: Karen Laney-Cummings.

Member: Lynn I. Levine.

Member: Stephen A. McLaughlin.

Member: Robert A. Rosowsky.

Member: Eugene A. Rosengarden.

Member: Lyn M. Schlitt.

This notice is published in the **Federal Register** pursuant to the requirement of 5 U.S.C. 4314(c)(4). Hearing-impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting our TDD terminal on (202) 205–1810.

Issued: August 18, 2004.

By order of the Chairman.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission.

[FR Doc. 04–19282 Filed 8–23–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020–02–P

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Antitrust Division

Notice Pursuant to the National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993—The Advanced Access Content System Founders (“AACS”)

Notice is hereby given that, on July 12, 2004, pursuant to Section 6(a) of the

National Cooperative Research and Production Act of 1993, 15 U.S.C. 4301 *et seq.* (“the Act”), The Advanced Access Content System Founders (“AACS”) has filed written notifications simultaneously with the Attorney General and the Federal Trade Commission disclosing (1) the identities of the parties and (2) the nature and objectives of the venture. The notifications were filed for the purpose of invoking the Act's provisions limiting the recovery of antitrust plaintiffs to actual damages under specified circumstances. Pursuant to Section 6(b) of the Act, the identities of the parties are Intel Corporation, Santa Clara, CA; Intel G.F. Inc., Santa Clara, CA; International Business Machines Corporation, Armonk, NY; Matsushita Electric Industrial Co., Ltd., Osaka, Japan; Matsushita Intellectual Property Corporation of America, Wilmington, DE; Microsoft Corporation, Redmond, WA; Sony Corporation, Tokyo, Japan; SCA IPLA Holdings, Inc., New York, NY; Toshiba Corporation, Tokyo, Japan; Toshiba America Information Systems, Inc., Irvine, CA; The Walt Disney Company, Burbank, CA; Disney Worldwide Services, Burbank, CA; Warner Brothers Technical Operations, Inc., Burbank, CA; and Warner Brothers Entertainment Inc., Burbank, CA. The nature and objectives of the venture are to develop, license and promote technology to facilitate the distribution, use and sale of next-generation digital content by offering a means to prevent unauthorized interception, copying and redistribution of the content. This technology includes but is not limited to methods for data encryption, encryption key management, encryption system renewability, electronic commerce and forensic tracing (“the Technology”). The group anticipates that this content will be valuable commercial content protected by copyrights. Through a limited liability corporation to be formed by the Founders or their affiliates, they will promote the Technology to facilitate broad adoption and enable new lines of business in affected industries.

Dorothy Fountain,

Deputy Director of Operations, Antitrust Division.

[FR Doc. 04–19364 Filed 8–23–04; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4410–11–M